Washington Office

1300 Wilson Boulevard
Rﬂw Suite 200
IS cington, va 22209

August 24, 2006

John Kennedy

Federal Communications Commission
Office of Engineering and Technology
445 12th Street, SW

Washington, DC 20554

RE: File Number 0191-EX-PL-2006, FAA Coordination Number

Dear Mr. Kennedy:

Per our conversation, the application for the license has been updated to reflect the the
specific frequencies that will be used for the experimental license. The frequencies are: 119.7
MHz, 121.6 MHz, 122.95 MHz, 124.15 MHz, and 125.45 MHz. In addition, [ spoke with the
Mike Jimenez (the point of contact at FAA headquarters) and he said that all of the frequencies
will be listed under one coordination number (NGT 060404). If you have any further questions,
please feel free to contact me.

Respectfully submi

John M. Gifft
Manager, Government & Regulatory Affairs
703.516.8213



